



**MAIN OFFICE**  
3401 CONTRACTOR DR.  
MIDLAND, MI 48642  
PHONE: (989) 835-7771  
FAX: (989) 835-8461

**SOUTHERN DIVISION**  
4836 NASHVILLE RD., P.O. BOX 386  
FRANKLIN, KY 42139  
PHONE: (270) 253-3331  
FAX: (270) 253-3199

"AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER"

WWW.FISHER-CONTRACTING.COM

**SHANE BLANKENSHIP**  
**PROJECT MANAGER**  
**YEARS EXPERIENCE: 17**

**INTRODUCTION**

I graduated from the University of Kentucky with a Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering in 1996. I have experience working with the Kentucky and Tennessee DOT, construction, and contracting companies. My technical skills consist of, but are not limited to, OSHA 10/First Aid, BMP's and Permit Requirements – KESP & TDEC Certified, AGTEK & CARLSON Estimating Software, Scheduling Software, and HCSS – Heavy Bid/Heavy Job.

**EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS**

- Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering – University of Kentucky 1996

**EXPERIENCE**

**Project Manager - Fisher Contracting Company**

**2014 to Present**

- Currently Project Manager for TVA Kingston Drainage and Flow Management Project.

**Project Manager – Charles Deweese Construction**

**2008-2013**

- Project Manager in charge of VDOT, TDOT, and KyTC Bidding, Contracts, and Specifications.

**Project Manager – Kentucky Transportation Cabinet**

**1997-2007**

- Project Manager for US 231 New Alignment and interstate widening.

**PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

<b><u>RESPONSIBILITY</u></b>	<b><u>YEAR</u></b>	<b><u>OWNER</u></b>	<b><u>DESCRIPTION</u></b>
Project Manager	1998	KyTC	Interstate Widening
Project Manager	2000	KyTC	US 231 New Alignment
Project Manager	2004	Macy's	Construction of New Distribution Center
Project Manager	2006	Tractor Supply	Construction of New Distribution Center
Project Manager	2009	Walmart	Construction of New Shopping Center
Project Manager	2012	Fort Campbell	Construction of New Barracks
Project Manager	2014	TVA Gallatin	Haul Road A
Project Manager	2015	TMMK	Toyota Factory Construction
Project Manager	2016	TVA Kingston	Perimeter Drainage Channel
Project Manager	2016	TVA Kingston	Flow Management
Project Manager	2016	TVA Kingston	Ball Field Closure